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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

FW: Purchase order RNNN400050773 
1 message

Walker Alison (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT <Alison.Walker2@ncic.nhs.uk> 9 April 2021 at 09:28
To: NCUH Purchasing <ncuhpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk>, "sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk" <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>,
"viamedinbox@gmail.com" <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Morning Sarah

 

Please see response from Engineer below

 

Kindest regards,

 

Alison Walker 
Administrative Support Officer  
North Cumbria Integrated Care Foundation Trust (NCIC) 
Email: Alison.Walker2@ncic.nhs.uk 

 

Our shared Values

Medical Engineering Department

Cumberland Infirmary

Carlisle

Cumbria

CA2 7HY

 

Office Tel: 01228 814672  

Workshop Tel: 01228 814671   www.ncic.nhs.uk

 

mailto:Alison.Walker2@ncic.nhs.uk
http://www.ncic.nhs.uk/
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From: Sayers Tony (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT  
Sent: 09 April 2021 09:17 
To: Walker Alison (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT 
Subject: RE: Purchase order RNNN400050773

 

The 3 pole socket Part No. 0110437

 

 

Regards

 

Tony

 

From: Walker Alison (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT  
Sent: 09 April 2021 09:03 
To: Sayers Tony (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT 
Subject: FW: Purchase order RNNN400050773

 

Tony

 

Please see email below. Can you confirm which you require?

 

 

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

 

 

 

From: Victoria Chappell [mailto:Victoria.Chappell@mbht.nhs.uk] On Behalf Of NCUH Purchasing 
Sent: 08 April 2021 14:56 
To: Walker Alison (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT 
Subject: Fw: Purchase order RNNN400050773

 

Good A�ernoon Alison, 

 

Please can you assist with the below query regarding your order. 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Vikki Chappell 

 

Purchasing Assistant

Integrated Procurement & Supplies

Cumbria and North Lancashire Procurement Services

Royal	Lancaster	In�irmary,	Ashton	Road,	Lancaster,	LA1	4RP

http://www.ncic.nhs.uk/
mailto:Victoria.Chappell@mbht.nhs.uk
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Contact	Details:

 

North	Cumbria	Integrated	Care	NHS	Foundation	Trust	(NCIC)

T: 01524 511910 / 01524 584161 / 01524 516458

E:	ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk

University	Hospitals	of	Morecambe	Bay	(UHMB)

T: 01524 516459 / 01524 516055 (Internal Ext 46459, 46055)

E: supplies@mbht.nhs.uk

 

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk> 
Sent: 08 April 2021 10:36 
To: NCUH Purchasing <ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Purchase order RNNN400050773

 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk> 
Date: Thu, 8 Apr 2021 at 10:33 
Subject: Purchase order RNNN400050773 
To: <victoria.chappell@mbht.nhs.uk>

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your purchase order, RNNN400050773.

 

Please can you confirm which sensor you require?

 

The part number on the PO (0110439) is for a MAX-48 sensor, however the description states (SLE Oxygen Sensor. Max-
250 (B)).  

We have two types of these sensors, please see below.

 

mailto:ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk
mailto:supplies@mbht.nhs.uk
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk
mailto:sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk
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0110436 MAX-250(B)-SLE 2 pole socket 

or

0110437 MAX-250(B)-SLE 3 pole socket

Kind regards

 

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be answered. 

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy  

 

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE 

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of North Cumbria
Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust.


